
From: Moreno, Mariana B.  
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 2:08 PM 
To: Jake O'Neil <j.oneil9324@student.sbccd.edu> 
Subject: RE: Transfer credit 
 
Hi Jake, 
 
I’m sorry to hear of the bad news.  I hope your situation gets better.  We have several resources 
available to help you while you are a student here. 
 
Since you are in Oregon, online counseling is your best resource to help you choose your first semester 
courses.  Please make an appointment on the link below.  They will need to see an unofficial copy of 
your progress at your current campus.  Good luck and stop by the transfer center once you are here at 
Crafton. 
 
https://www.craftonhills.edu/current-students/counseling/online-counseling/index.php  
 
 

 

Mariana Moreno  |  University Transfer Center Coordinator 
University Transfer Center 
mmoreno@craftonhills.edu 
Office: 909-389-3399 

 

  

www.craftonhills.edu | 11711 Sand Canyon Road, Yucaipa CA 92399  

The preceding e-mail message (including any attachments) contains information that may be 
confidential, protected by applicable legal privileges, or constitutes non-public information. It is 
intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient of this 
message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. Use, 
dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized 
and may be unlawful. E-mail is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC §§ 2510-
2521 and is legally privileged.  
 
 
From: Jake O'Neil <j.oneil9324@student.sbccd.edu>  
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 11:44 AM 
To: CHC Transfer Center <transfercenter@craftonhills.edu> 
Subject: Transfer credit 
 
Dear Crafton  
 
Hi! My name is Jake O'Neil. I am attending Multnomah University in Portland Oregon this fall of 2019 on a athletic 
scholarship for soccer. Some misfortunate news has occurred and I will be coming home to Yucaipa, California for 
the spring of 2020. I applied to Crafton Hills for the spring term and I am wondering what credits would transfer 
over from Multnomah University. Would you need my transcripts or could I send my course information? 
 
Thank you!! 

mailto:j.oneil9324@student.sbccd.edu
https://www.craftonhills.edu/current-students/counseling/online-counseling/index.php
mailto:mmoreno@craftonhills.edu
https://www.craftonhills.edu/
mailto:j.oneil9324@student.sbccd.edu
mailto:transfercenter@craftonhills.edu
https://twitter.com/MyCraftonHills
https://www.facebook.com/CraftonHillsCollege
https://www.instagram.com/mycraftonhills


Jake O'Neil 
909 255-2610 
oneiljp5@yahoo.com 
 

This Footer added by SBCCD Technology & Educational Support Services: This message is 
from an external NON-SBCCD sender. TESS / Helpdesk will NEVER ask for your password. 
Any such request is not from SBCCD. Any email asking you to click on a link and provide 
account information is an attempt to compromise your account! Always use caution when 
deciding to click a link. If you are not sure, ask for help. ---Footer automatically generated by 
SBCCD mail server.---  
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